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To: All Members of the Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee 
 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 
LICENSING (HEARING) SUB-COMMITTEE - FRIDAY, 19TH DECEMBER, 2025 , 
Council Chamber - Epsom Town Hall, 
https://www.youtube.com/@epsomandewellBC/playlists 
 
 
Please find attached the following supplementary document(s) for the meeting of the 
Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee to be held on Friday, 19th December, 2025. 
 

3. VARIATION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT LICENCE  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
 Members are requested to determine an application to vary a premises licence where 

the authority has received relevant representation. 

 
 
For further information, please contact democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk or tel: 
01372 732000 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Chief Executive 
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From: Billin, Jenny 16229 <Jenny.Billin@surrey.police.uk>  
Sent: 11 December 2025 09:31 
To: Paul Holliday <PHolliday@epsom-ewell.gov.uk> 
Subject: [Caution External] Epsom Grill - Addendum 

 

  

Dear Licensing, 
 
Surrey Police would like to address a point made within the application to Vary 
Licensing Hours for Epsom Grill.  
 
The applicant has included in their application, that they have used ‘several TENs in 
the past few years’. Below is a list of those TENs used by the applicant.  I have 
included the reason for the TEN. Other than Bank Holiday TENs, all the others have 
been for Derby or Christmas. These are considered special events and therefore 
TENs around this time are taken with a lighter touch. These TENs have also 
included a SIA person from 23:00 till close. Derby TENs for the majority would have 
had a licensing officer working those evenings. Whilst I can confirm that activity took 
place, there were 3 incidents of Affray on 8th June 2025 02:15 near to the premises. 
It was not established if the persons involved were associated with the premises due 
to conflicting accounts.  
 

 23.00 31 May 2024 – 04.00 2 June 2024 (Derby. Abdullah GILGIL) 
x1 SIA 

 23.00 24 December 2024 – 04.00 26.12.2024 (Christmas. Bilal 
GILGIL) x1 SIA 

 23.00 30 December 2024 – 04.00 1 January 2025 (NYE. Bilal 
GILGIL) x1 SIA 

 23.00 20 April 25 – 03.00 21 April 2025 (BH. Bilal GILGIL) Notice 
received 08/04/2025 9 working days’ notice 

 23.00 4 May – 03.00 5 May 2025 (BH. Bilal GILGIL) Notice 
received 22/04/2025 9 working days’ notice 

 23.00 6 June – 04.00 8 June 2025 (Derby. Bilal DARI) x1 SIA. 
Notice received 29/05/2025 5 working days’ notice 
 

In RED are LATE TENs. LATE TENs are issued where the applicant has given less 
than 10 working days’ notice to the Council. There were also 2 counter notices 
issued this year (25/05 and 06/06) both were for number of LATE TENs limit met by 
the applicant Bilal GILGIL. Having TENs does not necessarily show that the 
premises can run on a permanent basis on extended hours, as there would have 
been no advertisement to the longer hours to members of public. There is also 
concern that 6 TENs in 2 years are not ‘several TENs’, especially if they are looking 
to amended Friday and Saturday till 04:00 permanently. A premises may have up to 
15 TENs or a total of 21 days per calendar year. It would be expected that the 
applicant makes use of the entire availability of TENs to bolster their evidence to 
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operate a premises at a later opening hour safely and under the objectives. This has 
not been done by the premises. For reference Surrey Police have not objected to a 
future TEN applied for by the premises to operate till 04:00 24th – 28th December. 
The reasons for not objecting fall in line with the reasonings above and the other 
granted TENs. These are only temporary hours and not permanent. 
 
Regards, 
 

 

 16229 Jenny Billin 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Eastern Division 
Surrey Police, PO Box 101, Guildford, GU1 9PE 
Alternative Email: licensingeastern@surrey.police.uk 
Tel: 01483 638476 / 07967986441 
CLASSIFICATION - OFFICAL 
 
LGBTQ+ Liaison Officer 

            
Website: surrey.police.uk 

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn 
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